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Ky, Robert Goff FOIA Officer
U.S.86cret Service

1800 G, 5%,, NV

Washe D.C. m

Dear Mr. Goff,

You will recall, I am sure, a meeting between Jecrat Service officials, including
you, and me in relatlons to my FOIA interests in the JFXK assassination.

Then and on other occasions, in person and in writing, I wasz sssured that all
Secret Service records on this subject had been turned over to the ¥ational Archives
and would be provided to me by ite

If your own recollection is not clear on this and if your files are not g I
suggest you check the files of Assistant Director Tom Kelley.

In having accepted the Secret §ervice word I appear to havs bean deceived. As
& result vecords I would have had have not been provided to me and have bosn made
available to others,

Under the provisiuns of FOIA I am making the mefquest I was deceived into not
making of the Secret Service when I was assured it had no reievant records it had not
made available to me through the National Archives.

It is for any and all records, regardless of form, origin im or date, on or in any
relating to the assassination of Presidant Kemmedy.

I expect that in this you will provide equality of access o me snd that you will
provide me immediately with any such records already provided to others. With regard to
any such records there of course is no need for a search, bat having been performed,

I deeply and sincerely regret the accumulation of ressons to believe the Secret
Service, whose obligation was to prevent harm to him, Bas been neither honest nor
forthright with regard to records relating to the assassination of Fresident Kennedy
and to those who have espoused a view other then the Secret Service's on that crime,

Sincerely

Harold Weisberg



